

1 **HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES - FLOOR VERSION**

2 STATE OF OKLAHOMA

3 1st Session of the 57th Legislature (2019)

4 ENGROSSED SENATE
5 BILL NO. 450

 By: Dugger of the Senate

 and

 Ranson of the House

6
7
8
9 An Act relating to cemeteries; amending 8 O.S. 2011,
10 Section 15, which relates to cemetery corporations;
11 modifying date of annual meeting of cemetery
 association; updating statutory language; and
 providing an effective date.

12
13
14 BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA:

15 SECTION 1. AMENDATORY 8 O.S. 2011, Section 15, is
16 amended to read as follows:

17 Section 15. Annual meeting of members. The annual meeting of
18 the members of such cemetery association shall be held ~~on the first~~
19 ~~Tuesday in July of each and every year~~ each year as set by its board
20 of directors or other applicable organization for the purpose of
21 electing directors and transacting such other business as may come
22 before the meeting. Notice of ~~said~~ the meeting must be given by the
23 secretary by publication in a newspaper published in the county and
24 in the city or town nearest to ~~said~~ the corporation's cemetery at

1 least two (2) weeks and not more than four (4) weeks prior to the
2 date of such meeting; five (5) members shall constitute a quorum;
3 special meetings may be held upon like notice; provided that if ~~said~~
4 the members number less than fifty then ~~said~~ the notices may be
5 given by mailing the same to ~~said~~ the members directed to the
6 nearest post office to the location of ~~said~~ the cemetery.

7 SECTION 2. This act shall become effective November 1, 2019.

8

9 COMMITTEE REPORT BY: COMMITTEE ON RULES, dated 04/02/2019 - DO PASS.

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24